
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Camille Stevens [mailto:Camille.Stevens@CenturyTel.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:12 PM 
To: lora.tubbs@mci.com 
Cc: Camille Stevens 
Subject: PON# 639033 
  
Lora: 
  
I rec'd your message.  This order is on hold (as is 630917) for 
regulatory/legal  
issues.  Also, nothing has been populated in the sup field.  Also, back on 
4/16  
we rec'd a sup on this order so this will be version # 3 , not version 1.    
  
Once the regulatory/legal issues have been settled, please resend your orders 
w/  
the corrected information.   
  
Thanks! 
Ms. Camille Stevens  
1151 Centurytel Dr., Bldg A  
Wentzville, MO 63385  
Voice: 636.332.3382  
Fax: 636.332.3515  
Email: Camille.Stevens@centurytel.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                                    Schedule DD-1 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Camille Stevens [mailto:Camille.Stevens@CenturyTel.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2004 4:09 PM 
To: lora.tubbs@mci.com 
Cc: Camille Stevens 
Subject: PON# 630917 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
LORA: 
 
 
 
WE HAVE NOT REC'D YOUR SUP.  PER YOUR CONVERSATION W/ OLGA SHEWMAKER, OUR 
SUPERVISOR, THIS ORDER MAY ONLY HAVE INTRALATA TOLL TRAFFIC.  PLEASE MAKE 
YOUR CHANGES ACCORDINGLY AND RESUBMIT YOUR ORDER. 
 
 
 
 
 
THANKS! 
 
Ms. Camille Stevens  
1151 Centurytel Dr., Bldg A  
Wentzville, MO 63385  
Voice: 636.332.3382  
Fax: 636.332.3515  
Email: Camille.Stevens@centurytel.com  



-----Original Message----- 
From: Olga Shewmaker [mailto:Olga.Shewmaker@CenturyTel.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 12:08 PM 
To: lora.tubbs@mci.com 
Subject: ASRs for 480 Local Trunks in Branson 
 
 
 
Lora, 
 
This is in regards to your ASRs you submitted for Brooks Fiber, your PONs 
651763, 674028, 674021. 
 
These are for local trunks in Branson. 
 
Per our Carrier Relations manager, Susan Smith, we have to deny these orders.   
 
Brooks Fiber does not have a local interconnection agreement with us and we have 
to have that on file with an approved forecast, prior to order/installing any 
local trunks. 
 
If you need further clarification, please contact Susan at 903-792-3499. 
 
     
 
We are canceling these 3 pons and the related facilities at this time. 
 
Olga Shewmaker 
 
Supervisor, Access Order Design Center - Missouri 
 
v:  636-332-7349 
 
f:  636-332-3515 
 
e:  olga.shewmaker@centurytel.com 
 
 
 


